Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964
From: Phil Dibowitz

Date: 3/2/21, 10:09 AM

To: "Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA" -

I never heard back from you - it's been about a month since your last email and 2 weeks
since my last email...

On 2/18/21 11:48 PM, Phil Dibowitz wrote:

Hi Marya,

It's been about a month now that you've been looking into this, any update?

On 2/3/21 11:10 AM, Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA wrote:

I am still on hold. I explain the situation to them already and still waiting for the
respond. I will follow up today to make sure I get some kind of response from them.
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